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Dear Mr. Faust:

The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM) has reviewed the revised
Supplemental Interim Measures Work Plan. Revision 2 of the Workplan was submitted to the
Department on August 27, 1998. The workplan presents the engineering design and technical
approach behind Solutia’s “North Side and Miscellaneous Properties Closure Design” (as also
amended by Solutia on August 13, 1998), as well as addressing other construction activities (Bethel
Missionary Baptist Church and West End Landfill Cover Repair).

The Department finds that the issues identified in ADEM’s August 13, 1998 letter to Solutia have
been adequately resolved by Solutia’s August 27, 1998 response to comments letter. As a result,
Revision 2 of the Supplemental Interim Measures Work Plan, including the accompanying design,
is approved for implementation. If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact
Mr. Jim Grassiano of the Hazardous Waste Branch at 334-270-5628.
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